Phone: (704) 727-6768 lori@porterhawkinsgroup.com 16405 Northcross Dr., Ste G1 Huntersville, NC 28078

CURRICULUM VITAE

Lori Hawkins has over six years experience in the real estate industry serving the Greater Charlotte area and upstate South Carolina. With her degree in Accounting and as a graduate of the nationally recognized Ilumni Institute, which specializes in training elite realtors throughout the United States, Ms. Hawkins has become one of a select group of Realtors who have been designated as a Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE). Licensed in both North Carolina and South Carolina, Lori Hawkins is able to help clients buy, sell, and invest in both states. Ms. Hawkins' education, training and experience has afforded her the expertise to handle all real estate transactions to serve the family law community within her area.

EDUCATION

BS University of North Carolina at Charlotte Accounting

HONORS AND AWARD

Club Accountant of the Year

- Top Accountant out of 200
- Nominated based on her performance as the Head Accountant overseeing 3 Tower Club locations.
- Chosen by Regional Accountants that worked with her.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Porter Hawkins Group Partner in Real Estate company specializing in Divorce	2021-Present
Premier South, Huntersville, NC Broker/Agent	2019-Present
Keller Williams/Fort Mill Broker/Agent	2017-2019

May 1985

1990

Club Corporation of America

1989-1998

- Club Accountant for the Tower Club in downtown Charlotte, NC.
- Responsible for all aspects of accounting including producing
- Monthly financials for the Club Manager

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

The Ilumni Institute – Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert Master Course

- The Anatomy of Divorce
- The Landscape of Divorce Finance
- Introduction to Divorce Court
- The Ethics of Certified Divorce Real Estate Experts
- Communicating as a Neutral Expert
- How to Sell a House in Conflict
- CDRE Fair Market Valuations

Real Estate Collaborative Specialist – Divorce (RCS-D)

Keller Williams Training

- Win With Sellers
- Win With Buyers
- Quantum Leap
- Train the Presenter
- BOLD (Business Objectives Life by Design 3x)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member, National Association of Realtors
- Member, North Carolina Realtors Association
- Member, Canopy (Formerly Charlotte) MLS
- Member, South Carolina Realtors Association
- Sponsor, Second Saturday Lake Norman Chapter

LICENSES

- South Carolina Real Estate License #104719 (November 2017)
- North Carolina Real Estate Provisional Broker License #301074 (December 2017)
- North Carolina Real Estate Broker License #301074 (August 2018)



Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

Lori Hawkins

has successfully completed the CDRETM Master Course, including 40 hours of divorce real estate education and comprehensive exam.

MASTER COURSE COMPLETION as of April 30th, 2021

Laurel Starks

The Ilumni Institute Laurel Starks Founder

